From: Robert Burt <rburt@acutus.co.uk>

Sent: 15 February 2011 12:43

To: Alastair Richards; Tony Glazebrook; Sinead Scott

Cc: Bob Cummins; Susan Clark

Subject: RE: JO86: RE: Track IDC/R activity - STRICTLY PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL AND

PREPARED IN CONTEMPLATION OF LITIGATION - FOISA EXEMPT

Thanks Alastair, | do understand your position. Would it help at all if we merely reviewed the paper copy minutes in
your offices and were then provided with the relevant ones? We could do that this week. In essence we are looking

for details of the IDR/IDC process followed by the Infraco (and any actions arising) in respect of the integration of
the on-street trackform (particularly the intergration of the Siemens design with the SDS civils element).

Perhaps you can let me know if the above would be possible.
Kind regards

Robert

From: Alastair Richards [ mailto:Alastair.Richards@tie.ltd.uk]
Sent: 15 February 2011 12:37
To: Tony Glazebrook; Sinead Scott

Cc: Bob Cummins; Susan Clark; Robert Burt
Subject: RE: J086: RE: Track IDC/R activity - STRICTLY PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL AND PREPARED IN

CONTEMPLATION OF LITIGATION - FOISA EXEMPT

Tony,

For reasons stated before, we cannot turn over wholesale minutes, please recognise we are trying to provide Robert
with what he needs without compromising this position.

| suggest Robert finds a way to be more specific than ‘“track’, for example on-street or trackform or something else,
otherwise we will continue not to make any progress on this.

Regardes,

Alastair

From: Tony Glazebrook
Sent: 15 February 2011 10:38
To: Sinead Scott; Alastair Richards

Cc: Bob Cummins: Susan Clark; Robert Burt
Subject: RE: J086: RE: Track IDC/R activity - STRICTLY PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL AND PREPARED IN

CONTEMPLATION OF LITIGATION - FOISA EXEMPT

Hey,

The answer lies right below - in the originating email at the very very bottom of this chain.
Cheers,

Tony
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From: Susan Clark

Sent: 15 February 2011 07:55

To: Tony Glazebrook

Cc: Bob Cummins

Subject: FW: J086: RE: Track IDC/R activity - STRICTLY PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL AND PREPARED IN
CONTEMPLATION OF LITIGATION - FOISA EXEMPT

Tony

Can you help please and let Sinead know exactly what we are looking for and she will look out the information for
Acutus.

Thanks

Susan

Susan Clark
Deputy Project Director

Edinburgh Trams
Citypoint

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh

EH12 SHD

Tel:
Mobile:

Email: susan.clark@tie.ltd.uk
Moving our Capital to a greener future

Find us online (click below):

£ ot

' y
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From: Alastair Richards

Sent: 15 February 2011 03:03

To: Susan Clark

Cc: Sinead Scott

Subject: FW: JO86: RE: Track IDC/R activity - STRICTLY PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL AND PREPARED IN
CONTEMPLATION OF LITIGATION - FOISA EXEMPT

Susan,

As mentioned in my email on Friday the email chain below has the latest exchanges on it, we just need Tony or
whomever to let us know what they want us to search out.

Regards,

Alastair

From: Alastair Richards

Sent: 02 February 2011 17:03

To: Tony Glazebrook

Cc: Sinead Scott

Subject: RE: J086: RE: Track IDC/R activity - STRICTLY PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL AND PREPARED IN
CONTEMPLATION OF LITIGATION - FOISA EXEMPT
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Tony,

Ok noted, however if there is something specific you/Acutus want us to look out for, or it would help you to know
the dates of the meetings at which certain specific topics were discussed, just let us know and we can see if we can

help without breaching anything with BSC.
Regards,

Alastair

From: Tony Glazebrook
Sent: 02 February 2011 12:10
To: Alastair Richards

Cc: Robert Burt
Subject: RE: J086: RE: Track IDC/R activity - STRICTLY PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL AND PREPARED IN

CONTEMPLATION OF LITIGATION - FOISA EXEMPT

Hi Alastair,

FYI.

Cheers,

Tony

From: Robert Burt [ mailto:rburt@acutus.co.uk]
Sent: 02 February 2011 11:31

To: Tony Glazebrook
Subject: FW: J086: RE: Track IDC/R activity - STRICTLY PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL AND PREPARED IN

CONTEMPLATION OF LITIGATION - FOISA EXEMPT

Thanks Tony —for the avoidance of doubt, would you mind replying to Alastair Richards advising that he should not
make contact with BSC at present.

Many thanks

Robert

From: Tony Glazebrook [ mailto: Tony.Glazebrook@tie.ltd.uk]
Sent: 02 February 2011 11:24

To: Robert Burt
Subject: RE: J086: RE: Track IDC/R activity - STRICTLY PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL AND PREPARED IN

CONTEMPLATION OF LITIGATION - FOISA EXEMPT

Sure thing — no prob. Cheers, Tony

From: Robert Burt [ mailto:rburt@acutus.co.uk]
Sent: 02 February 2011 11:23
To: Tony Glazebrook

Cc: Damian Sharp; Anne Connolly
Subject: RE: J086: RE: Track IDC/R activity - STRICTLY PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL AND PREPARED IN

CONTEMPLATION OF LITIGATION - FOISA EXEMPT

Thanks Tony. We will review the reply below and get back to you. Inthe meantime (as noted in my other email of
earlier today) it is important that we do not ask Infraco for this information or any other related data — we should

only search tie’s records at present.
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Regards

Robert

From: Alastair Richards

Sent: 21 January 2011 15:38

To: Sinead Scott; Tony Glazebrook
Subject: RE: Track IDC/R activity

Tony,

We need to check that we would not be giving the Infraco an easy ‘Operator Event’ under clause 17 of the Infraco
Agreement where we have certain obligations as ‘Operator’, for your purposes, are there any issues with us asking
lan Brazenall at BSC to confirm he is happy in writing?

Regards,

Alastair

From: Sinead Scott

Sent: 21 January 2011 15:11

To: Tony Glazebrook

Cc: Alastair Richards

Subject: RE: Track IDC/R activity

Hi Tony

I’'ve spoken to Alastair, in principle | don’t have a problem but the email header containing the minutes states the
following. As | attend the IDR/C meetings as an Edinburgh Trams Limited representative and not as a tie
representative we’ll need to check to see if sending you the IDC/R minutes etc is okay.

From: Robert Burt [ mailto:rburt@acutus.co.uk]
Sent: 02 February 2011 08:57
To: Tony Glazebrook

Cc: Damian Sharp; Anne Connolly
Subject: J086: RE: Track IDC/R activity - STRICTLY PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL AND PREPARED IN

CONTEMPLATION OF LITIGATION - FOISA EXEMPT

Tony — | trust you had a nice break. Regarding your email below, | was wondering if you or your colleagues have
managed to locate anything regarding the Track IDC/R activity.

Perhaps you could review and let me know. We are under pressure to get a draft report out this week. As such, if
vou are able to reply by say tomorrow morning that would be greatly appreciated.

Regards

Robert

From: Tony Glazebrook [ mailto: Tony.Glazebrook@tie.ltd.uk]
Sent: 21 January 2011 14:20
To: Sinead Scott
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Cc: Robert Burt; Gavin Murray
Subject: Track IDC/R activity

HI Sinead,
| believe that you were invited to some of these. Can you send me any output from such meetings please.
Cheers,

Tony

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it 1s addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address
above, and then delete 1t.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing compliance with
our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control.

No liability 1s accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It 1s the recipient's responsibility
to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the Data Protection
legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.
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